

May 9, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:17 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter Mr. Terry Ross Mr. Jerry Gray Mr. Emerson Carey Ms. Mishon Williams

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter Sgt. J. Thompson Inv. M. Tillman Inv. P. Trotta Insp. F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department Mr. Brian Paxton

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Melissa Chatham

The meeting was adjourned at 7:09 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Insp. F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Unity in the Community, Inc d/b/a RnB Soul Picnic, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 13, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 11:00p.m. and Sunday May 14, 2023 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Piedmont Park, 1320 Monroe Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
2.	Application of Unity in the Community, Inc d/b/a Camp Creek Soul Festival, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 20, 2023 from 2:00p.m. – 11:00p.m. and Sunday May 21, 2023 from 2:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Princeton Lakes, 3870 Redwine Road (non-profit special event) QG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
3.	Application of Seraphim Wealth Education Institute, Inc d/b/a Trap Sushi 2023, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 26, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 1:00a.m., in the parking lot, at 590 North Avenue NW. (non-profit special event) QG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
4.	Application of The Healing Harvest, Inc d/b/a PFL 2023 Part 1, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday June 8, 2023 from 4:00p.m. – 11:59p.m., at Overtime Elite Arena, 230 17 th Street NW. (non-profit special event) QG BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			

SPECIAL EVENT

5.	Application of Unity in the Community, Inc d/b/a AGP 2023, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday June 9, 2023 from 1:00p.m. – 10:00p.m. and Saturday June 10, 2023 from 11:00a.m. – 11:59p.m., at Morris Brown College, 643 Martin Luther King Jr Drive. (non-profit special event) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
6.	Application of South Atlantans for Neighborhood Development, Inc d/b/a 2023 Ormewood Park Makers Festival, Christian Mendonca; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 20, 2023 from 11:00a.m. – 6:00p.m., at Ormewood Church, 1071 Delaware Avenue SE. (non-profit special event) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
7.	Application of Positive Impact International d/b/a Daybreak, Skania Florestal; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Monday May 29, 2023 from 9:00a.m. – 3:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street NW. (non-profit special event) QG BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
8.	Application of Cystic Fibrosis Foundation d/b/a Breath of Hope, Virginia Conrad; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday June 9, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 12:00a.m., at The Stave Room, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				

SPECIAL EVENT

9.	Application of Atlanta Roller Derby, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Rollergirls, Allison Knoch; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday June 17, 2023 from 10:00a.m. – 10:00p.m., at Yaarab Shriner Auditorium, 400 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (non-profit special event) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
10.	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta d/b/a MOWTION, Robert Gerstenecker; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday June 21, 2023 from 3:00p.m. – 12:00a.m., at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. (non-profit special event) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
	Application of Murmur Media, Inc d/b/a Bikerversary, Zahra Alabanza; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 13, 2023 from 10:00a.m. – 10:00p.m., at Gordon White Park, 1354 Ralph David Abernathy Boulevard SW. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
12.	Application of Kirkwood Neighbors Organization, Inc d/b/a I Do Love Kirkwood, Dan Wingate, Jr; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday June 10, 2023 from 4:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at 1986-2012 Hosea L. Williams Drive SE. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

13. Application of Planta Krog, LLC d/b/a PLANTA, Raven Reese; agent. License requested to a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 99 Krog Street Suite Y. (clownership) QG					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
14.	Application of Negril Village ATL, LLC d/b/a Negril Village, Peter Best; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 30 North Avenue NW. (change of agent) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
15.	Application of American Multi-Cinema, Inc d/b/a AMC Theatres Phipps Plaza 14, Anthony Virgil; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 3500 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
16.	Application of Metro Atlanta Enterprise, Inc d/b/a HSU's Gourmet, Sergio Park; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 192 Peachtree Center Avenue Suite A-30. (change of ownership) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

17.	requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1198 Howell Mill Road. (change of ownership/main facility) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
18.	Application of Rocket Farm Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Little Sparrow, William Fry; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1198 Howell Mill Road. (change of ownership/additional facility) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
19.	Application of First Watch Restaurants, Inc d/b/a First Watch #166, David Stillis Jr; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 200 Bill Kennedy Way SE Suite 702. (change of agent) MT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
20.	Application of BarTiAmo, LLC d/b/a BarTiAmo, Marco Betti; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3199 Paces Ferry Place NE. (change of ownership) MT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

21.	 Application of Isla & Co. Westside, LLC d/b/a Isla & Co., Joseph Callaway; agent. License requeste to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 976 Brady Avenue NW Suite 110. (change of ownership) MT 				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
CONV	VENTION CENTER / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED				
22.	Application of Facility Concession Services, LLC d/b/a Terminal West (Second Floor), Jesse Grier; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 887 West Marietta Street NW Suite C & D (adding additional facility) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
<u>HOTE</u> 23.	Application of 551 Ponce Hotel Owner, LLC d/b/a Wylie Hotel, Andrew Pollock; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with one hundred eleven (111) rooms, at 551 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (change of ownership) WC				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
<u>нотн</u>	CL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED				
24.	Application of Driftwood Special Servicing, LLC d/b/a Wylie Hotel, Andrew Pollock; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 551 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (change of ownership) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

25.	Application of 655 Cleveland Avenue, Inc d/b/a Citgo Food Mart, Sarika Doshi; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 655 Cleveland Avenue SW. (change of ownership) BB			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
26.	Application of CLR Retail, LLC d/b/a Food Mart, Nazim Jiwani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1209 Collier Road NW. (change of ownership) MT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (\mathbf{X}) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
27.	Application of Northside 76, LLC d/b/a Northside 76, Imran Ahmed; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 548 Northside Drive NW. (change of ownership) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
28.	Application of Anmol Enterprises, Inc d/b/a Cascade Food Mart, Sarika Doshi; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1072 Cascade Road SW. (change of ownership) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			

29.	Taylor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 41 Peyton Road SW. NPU-I (new business) BB					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
30.	Application of EC Kahawa, LLC d/b/a Larakin, Jordan Chambers; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 208 12 th Street NE Box 16. NPU-E (new business) PT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
31.	Application of Yumbi Midtown Promenade, LLC d/b/a Yumbi, Carson Young; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 931 Monroe Drive NE Suite 112-D. NPU-E (new business) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
32.	Application of GEBK Summerhill ATL, LLC d/b/a Grits and Eggs Breakfast Kitchen, Joseph Ogbogu; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 565 Hank Aaron Drive SE. NPU-V (new business) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					

33.	Application of Pizza Verdura Sincera, LLC d/b/a Pizza Verdura Sincera, David Smith; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 377 Moreland Avenue NE. NPU-N (new business) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
34.	Application of Coffee & Eggs, LLC d/b/a Coffee & Eggs, Sandra Norman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 261 Peters Street SW. NPU-M (new business) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS: Held until June 13, 2023 License Review Board					
35.	Application of Flick ATL, Inc d/b/a Flick ATL, Ajaia Spicer; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 363 Edgewood Avenue SE. NPU-M (new business) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
36.	Application of C & C Meatball Factory d/b/a Bambinellis, Joseph Bambinelli; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 455 Plasamour Drive NE. NPU-F (new business) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: May 9, 2023

BAR / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

Application of Every Day People Group, LLC d/b/a Apotheos Roastery, Ronnie Hughes; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 740 West Peachtree Street NW. NPU-E (new business) MT				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks				
COMMENTS: Held until May 23, 2023 License Review Board				
AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED				
Application of Calmex, LLC d/b/a Chicheria Mx Kitchen, Juan Calle-Romero; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 202-C Chattahoochee Row. NPU-D (new business) BB				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
COMMENTS:				
SPECIALTY SHOP Application of Three Parks Fourth Ward, LLC d/b/a 3 Parks Wine Shop, Pascale Pierre; agent. License requested to operate a wine specialty shop, at 405 North Angier Avenue NE Tower 1 Suite 200. NPU-M (new business) BB				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (\mathbf{X}) Held forWeeks				
COMMENTS:				
AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Prefecture Japanese Steakhouse, LLC d/b/a Prefecture Japanese Steakhouse, Jakkrit Tuanphakdee; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 2277 Peachtree Road NE Suite A. NPU-E (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: May 9, 2023

NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

41.	. Application of Al Dente Pizza & Pasta, LLC d/b/a Al Dente Pizza & Pasta, Carine Guerrier; agent.				
	License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 800				
	Marietta Street NW Unit B. NPU-E (new business/NPU denial) MT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ()	Adverse () Held for	Weeks	
	COMMENTS:		·		